



DOC18/504059-13

The Senior Environmental Assessment Officer
Resource and Energy Assessments
Department of Planning and Environment
GPO Box 39
SYDNEY NSW 2001

By email: mandana.mazaheri@planning.nsw.gov.au

Dear Ms Mazaheri

Re Broken Hill North mine – MOD 1

I refer to your electronic mail dated 3 August 2018 to the Environment Protection Authority (EPA) about our comments on the Broken Hill North mine Statement of Environmental Effects prepared for the proposed MOD 1 of SSD 7538.

The EPA has reviewed the proposed development consent amendments to the North mine's haul route and evaporation ponds and we have no objections to the proposed amendments

If you have any further enquiries about this matter please contact me by telephoning 02 6969 0700.

Yours sincerely

A handwritten signature in blue ink, reading 'Jason Price', followed by the date '06.09.2018'.

JASON PRICE
Acting Head Regional Operations Unit – Riverina Far West
Environment Protection Authority